
 

December 10, 2019 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SET # 3  
 

TO : All Prospective Bidders  

FROM : Kiet Vu, Contracts Administrator 

SUBJECT : Contract M19135 – Landscaping Maintenance Services  

 

Q7. Our bonding company would like to have the wording changed so that the contract is 

renewable at mutual consent. Is this possible? 

A7. VTA does not accept any contract language changes on contract renewal. Per Contract Form 

1 - Maintenance Agreement provided in the IFB documents, Item No. 5 states that “At VTA’s 

sole option, this Agreement may be extended by up to four (4) years (four Option Years) for 

a maximum total period of five (5) years.” 

 

Q8. For the mulch installation at Berryessa and Milpitas stations, are you asking that the mulch 

be installed the first year? What type of mulch do you require? 

A8. Please refer to Addendum No. 3 issued today. 

 

Q9. Is mulch required for the other locations as well? If so, what type of mulch is required? 

A9. Please refer to Addendum No. 3 issued today. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at Kiet.Vu@vta.org or (408) 952-

4122. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

 

Kiet Vu 

Construction Contracts Administrator 
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